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_ _ ( ~ - ~  -~~~ Ruth Nettles 

From: 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 090377 VZ FL Letter of Withdrawal 10-19-09.pdf 

_-__(-- . - ~  
Scobie. Teresa A (TERRY) (terry.scobie@verizon.com] 

Monday, October 19, 2009 12:07 PM 

O'Roark, Dulaney L; Clark, Dernetria Germaine; vzcontractadrnin@verizon.corn; 
ah@newdirnensionwireless.com; David Christian 

Docket No. 090377-TP - Verizon Florida LLC's Letter of Withdrawal 

The attached is submitted for ftling in Docket No. 090377-TP on behalf of Verizon Florida LLC by 

Dulaney L. ORoark 111 
P. 0. Box 110, MC FLTCOOO7 
Tampa, Florida 33601-0110 

de.oroark@verizon.com 

The attached document consists of one page. 

(678) 259-1449 

Terry Scobie 
Legal Secretary I1 
Verizon Legal bepartment 

Tampa, Florida 33601-0110 
813-483-2610 (tel) 
813-204-8870 (fax) 
terryscobieOverizon cam 

P. 0. BOX 110 - MC FLTCOOO7 

10/19/2009 



Dulaney L. ORoark 111 
Vim President 8 General Counsel, Southeast Region 
Legal Department 

5055 North Point Parkway 
Alpharetta, Georgia 30022 
Phone 678-259-1449 
Fax 67E259-1589 
de.oroark@erizon.com 

October 19,2009 -VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 090377-TP 
Petition for Approval of Interconnection and Collocation Agreement Between 
New Dimension Wireless Ltd. and Verizon Florida LLC 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

On July 20, 2009, Verizon Florida LLC filed the above-referenced Petition. It has come 
to our attention that New Dimension Wireless Ltd. is not registered with the Secretary of 
State to do business in Florida. Therefore, Verizon respectfully withdraws the filing 
made on July 20. The agreement will be resubmitted once New Dimension has 
registered with the Florida Secretary of State. If there are any questions regarding this 
matter, please contact me at (678) 259-1449. 

Sincerely, 

sl Dulaney L. O'Roark 111 

Dulaney L. O'Roark 111 

tas 

c: Staff Counsel (via U.S. mail) 
New Dimension Wireless Ltd. (via electronic mail - ah@newdimensionwireless.com) 


